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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To : Pete Lester 

cc: Patsy White; Lisa Bennett 

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04612-07 - 070052-El 

Wednesday, January 23,2008 1 :46 PM 

ok, per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will override the directive in DN 00494-08 to return this 
document to the source and retain Confidential DN 0461 9-07 at the Commission. 
thanks. 

._ _. 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 1:38 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Patsy White; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 04612-07 - 070052-E1 

I would like to retain this document. I know this is a exception to the quarterly report. Since the CR3 uprate is not finalized, I 
would like to hang on to the document. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 9:38 AM 
To: Pete Lester 
Subject: Confidential DN 04612-07 - 070052-E1 

Pete, 
i have a directive from staff to return confidential DN 0461 9-07. This document is presently 
checked out to you. Please return document for processing. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 
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